
8/25/69 

Mr. Pater Pnker, Producer 
Tie David Frost 'how 
:;40 West 44 th St., 
New York, -N. T. l(r31 

Dear Mr. Baker, 

Your lotto? of August 21 le not really responsive to mine of the I th. 1-  regret this. 

"When Atto!:may General Glark.ippeared 1161, he wee merely expressing his views on various situationelb44t exist in the thited :Astes...." you Say. 

fare Veu reach c se con fditorisl d6ciaion, that these "situations" pxiat as  AT,  Clerk says they exist and no other way. The first was in giving 'r, Clark the op7ortuaity of using your facilities to air the officially-ordained truth about a very controversial ,subject. 

I wnull prefer tbet, tr.= notives of decency and honesty, from the desire not to be used for propaganda on so vital en issue as the assassinations, you 	-4ant to give your audience both sides. Mr. Clerk har7>ens to have ben a partisan as he happens to be quit *rote. Be hea his own record to tfefend. Aa can hap7an to .!Tr. roost when you make decision in hia name, 	Cler7,ia 
- busy executive, could no do his ^"n investigating. e KUOWS llhat he wee told. "'a ot71ply was told wronz. 

Howev)r, ir you decline to provide ne the equal 0p•ortunity 1 do bailers Ur. Irost would desire voluntarily, than Z will e& for it ur,dar the eo-cslled "feirnees doctrine" of tta FCC. 

Sincerely, 

Earold Teisbar7, 


